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From: patrol
To: DAC Collections
Cc: IP Enforcement
Subject: Re: [NEW TRO] Case 24-cv-5629 (FENDI)
Date: Sunday, January 12, 2025 7:52:13 PM

Hi team,

The data we provide is the sales data of the product within the first 30 days of the date we provide the data.

Regards,

DHgate.com

From: "DAC Collections"<collections@dacmllc.com>
Date: Fri, Jan 10, 2025, 22:36
Subject: RE: [NEW TRO] Case 24-cv-5629 (FENDI)
To: "patrol"<patrol@dhgate.com>
Cc: "IP Enforcement"<ipenforcement@merceroaklaw.com>

Hello,

 
Thank you for your response. To confirm, is it for the lifetime of the listing until 30 days before you
provide it? In other words, is it all the sales up to then?

 
Best, DAC Collections Team

 
From: patrol <patrol@dhgate.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2025 12:46 AM
To: DAC Collections <collections@dacmllc.com>
Cc: IP Enforcement <ipenforcement@merceroaklaw.com>
Subject: Re: [NEW TRO] Case 24-cv-5629 (FENDI)

 
Hi team,

 
The sales data we provide is 30 days before the date we provide it.

 
Regards,

DHgate.com

 

Case: 1:24-cv-05629 Document #: 48-2 Filed: 01/17/25 Page 2 of 7 PageID #:1472



From: "DAC Collections"<collections@dacmllc.com>
Date: Wed, Jan 8, 2025, 02:41
Subject: RE: [NEW TRO] Case 24-cv-5629 (FENDI)
To: "patrol"<patrol@dhgate.com>
Cc: "IP Enforcement"<ipenforcement@merceroaklaw.com>

Hello,

 
Thank you again for the production.

 
The judge requested additional information regarding the sales numbers. Could you please clarify
whether the provided figures are for the lifetime of the product or pertain to a specific period of
time? If the latter, could you provide the date range for these numbers?

 
Kindly note we have a court-imposed deadline to meet.

 
Best regards, DAC Collections Team

 

From: patrol <patrol@dhgate.com> 
Sent: Friday, October 18, 2024 5:30 AM
To: DAC Collections <collections@dacmllc.com>
Cc: IP Enforcement <ipenforcement@merceroaklaw.com>
Subject: Re: [NEW TRO] Case 24-cv-5629 (FENDI)
 
Dear Sir/Madam,

 

Thank you for your email.

 

We have frozen the accounts and please refer to the attachment for the information as requested.
Please send us the preliminary injunction before the expiry date of the TRO, otherwise frozen funds
will be released.

 

Feel free to contact us if you have any questions. We appreciate your cooperation and support.

 

Best regards,

DHgate.com

From: "DAC Collections"<collections@dacmllc.com>
Date: Wed, Oct 16, 2024, 22:24
Subject: [NEW TRO] Case 24-cv-5629 (FENDI)
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To: "patrol"<patrol@dhgate.com>
Cc: "IP Enforcement"<ipenforcement@merceroaklaw.com>

PLEASE USE COLLECTIONS@DACMLLC.COM AS PLAINTIFF’S POINT OF CONTACT IN THIS CASE
WHEN SENDING NOTIFICATIONS TO DEFENDANTS. 
 
* Please do not disclose this information to sellers because we will be contacting them directly. 
 
Please find enclosed an order issued by the court in the above referenced federal lawsuit and the 
corresponding complaint. 

 
As indicated in the order, the court has ordered the seizure of the defendants’ accounts within 10 
business days. As such, kindly note that you must fulfill the order by October 29. 

 
Please freeze the accounts as well as product listings and provide us with the frozen fund amounts, 
sales figures, and associated email addresses. 

 
Please also advise the accounts currently frozen by other plaintiffs, as this significantly affects our 
case management strategy. 

 
To assist with this matter, please find attached the attached Excel spreadsheet which includes the 
specific accounts and identifying information. 

 
Kind regards, 
Collections Team 
DAC Management LLC 
www.dacmllc.com  

 
 
 

Case: 1:24-cv-05629 Document #: 48-2 Filed: 01/17/25 Page 4 of 7 PageID #:1474



From: patrol
To: DAC Collections
Cc: IP Enforcement
Subject: Re: [NEW TRO] Case 24-cv-5629 (FENDI)
Date: Monday, October 21, 2024 4:25:43 AM
Attachments: 24-cv-05629-info-new.xlsx

Hi Team,

Data was missing due to negligence. These sellers have all been frozen as required.The data has been added
in the attachment.

Please see the attachment for sales data.

I apologize for the oversight.

Regards,

DHgate.com

From: "DAC Collections"<collections@dacmllc.com>
Date: Fri, Oct 18, 2024, 20:06
Subject: Re: [NEW TRO] Case 24-cv-5629 (FENDI)
To: "patrol"<patrol@dhgate.com>
Cc: "IP Enforcement"<ipenforcement@merceroaklaw.com>

Hello - 

Defendants 4 through 18 have not been addressed. Kindly ensure these stores are frozen and
update the Excel.

Also, per the Excel we shared and previous cases, please also input the sales data.

Kind regards,

DAC Collections Team

On Oct 18, 2024, at 5:34 AM, patrol <patrol@dhgate.com> wrote:

Dear Sir/Madam,

 

Thank you for your email.

 

We have frozen the accounts and please refer to the attachment for the information as
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requested. Please send us the preliminary injunction before the expiry date of the TRO,
otherwise frozen funds will be released.

 

Feel free to contact us if you have any questions. We appreciate your cooperation and
support.

 

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

PLEASE USE COLLECTIONS@DACMLLC.COM AS PLAINTIFF’S POINT OF CONTACT IN
THIS CASE WHEN SENDING NOTIFICATIONS TO DEFENDANTS. 
 
* Please do not disclose this information to sellers because we will be contacting 
them directly. 
 
Please find enclosed an order issued by the court in the above referenced federal 
lawsuit and the corresponding complaint. 

 
As indicated in the order, the court has ordered the seizure of the defendants’ 
accounts within 10 business days. As such, kindly note that you must fulfill the order by 
October 29. 

 
Please freeze the accounts as well as product listings and provide us with the frozen 
fund amounts, sales figures, and associated email addresses. 

 
Please also advise the accounts currently frozen by other plaintiffs, as this significantly 
affects our case management strategy. 

 
To assist with this matter, please find attached the attached Excel spreadsheet which 
includes the specific accounts and identifying information. 

 
Kind regards, 
Collections Team 
DAC Management LLC 
www.dacmllc.com  
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